
Present Simple Present Progressive

usually    always     often   never
sometimes    seldom    on Sundays

  now
  at the moment

She always plants roses in spring.
Она всегда сажает розы 
весной.

She is planting roses now.
Она сажает розы сейчас.

V
1(s/es)

(do, does)

         am

         is          +    V
 ing

         are

-es добавляется к глаголу после
•-s/ -ch/ -sh/ 

     dresses, switches, washes
•-o               goes
•- y           studies (plays)

       - ing
•give – giving, come – coming
•swim – swimming, sit – sitting
•die – dying, lie - lying

                              [s] – stops, visits

-s/ -es            [z] – plays, cleans

                       [iz] – watches, finishes



Present Simple
She plants roses in spring.+

-

?

She does not plant roses in 
spring.

Does she plant roses in spring?

Yes, she does. No, she does not.



Present Progressive
She is planting roses now.+

-

?

She is not planting roses now.

Is she planting roses now?

Yes, she is. No, she is not.



Present Simple
1. The sun rises in the East. Солнце встает на востоке. (всегда)

2. He gets up at 7 o’clock.
    He plays tennis every day.

Он поднимается в 7 часов.
Он играет в теннис каждый день. 
(так он привык)

3. She looks like her mother.
     I don’t know  his name.

Она похожа на свою мать.
Я не знаю его имени. (вообще)

4. Bob passes the ball to Johnson and… Боб передает мяч Джонсону и…. 
(футбольный репортаж)

5. I think we are wrong. It is windy 
today.

Я думаю, что мы ошибаемся. Сегодня 
ветреный день. (состояние)

6. Tomorrow is Tom’s birthday. Завтра день рождения Тома. 
(обязательно)



Present Progressive

1. What are you doing? – I’m 
reading now.

       Wait for me! I’m coming.
       It is raining (at present)

Что ты делаешь? – Я читаю.  
(сейчас)

Подожди меня! Я иду. (сейчас)
Идет дождь. (в данный момент)

2. We are living in a small flat. 
     (at present). 
     We (normally) live in a village 
     near London.

Мы живем в маленькой квартирке. 
(только в настоящий момент, 
временная ситуация)
Мы живем в деревне под 
Лондоном. (всегда, обычно)

3. When are you meeting Bob? – 
     I’m meeting him at 12 o’clock   
     tomorrow.

Когда ты встречаешься с Бобом? 
– Я встречаюсь с ним завтра в 12 
часов. (таковы планы на 
будущее, запланированное 
действие)





Answer Key # 8





Answer Key # 13





Answer Key # 14


